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PURPOSE OF PROPOSED COUNCIL ACTION

Authorize LGC to make procurement determinations 
(alternative project delivery methods such as Construction 
Manager-at-Risk, Competitive Sealed Proposal, Design-Build)

Authorize the LGC to negotiate, award and execute City 
contracts necessary for the design and construction of the 
projects within the Waller Creek District



Status 
Update

• Council Memo | Waller Creek District Program Update 
(Completed) Update provided to Mayor and Council July 2020

• LGC Memo | Departmental Support for Council Delegation of 
Authority to the Waller LGC for City Contracts (Completed)

• RCA 20-2504 (Draft distributed to LGC )
Draft Request for Council Action (RCA) will be considered by Council 
at the August 27th meeting.

• Resolution 20-2504 (Draft distributed to LGC)
Draft Resolution will be considered by Council at the August 27th

meeting.

• Boards and Commission Recommendation (Pending LGC Action)
Recommendation is titled ‘Waller Creek Local Government 
Corporation Recommendation’. Recommendation pending LGC 
action at the August 7th meeting.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS



1. How typical is this request? Have other local government 
corporations been granted this authority by Austin City Council?

2. What will be the practical process for how the duties of the LGC will 
be altered? How will this work if the authority is granted? 

3. What are the expected changes that will be made to the JDA based 
on this authority? What is the timeline to ensure that step is 
completed as expeditiously as possible? 

LGC QUESTIONS



• How typical is this request? Have other local government 
corporations been granted this authority by Austin City Council?

This action is unique to Austin’s LGC’s at this time. The goal is for this process 
to be both transparent and functional, so that it can be a model if needed for 
future LGCs.

LGC QUESTION #1



• What will be the practical process for how the duties of the LGC will 
be altered? How will this work if the authority is granted? 

Essentially, the LGC’s process will not change – staff will incorporate the 
necessary Requests for Action (RFA) into the Phase Plan Process that will allow 
CCO to proceed using an integrated workflow

LGC QUESTION #2



• In general, for City CIP Approvals, Council approves actions to occur in 
the future
• For alternative delivery methods (design-build, CMAR, CSP), Council Approval 

of construction methodology allows for solicitation/advertisement to occur

• Council Approval of selected consultant/contractor allows for contract to be 
negotiated

• In general, for LGC Phase Plan Approvals, LGC approves scopes of 
work that are ready for Notices-to-Proceed (NTP)
• Contracts for the work included in phase plans – proposals, costs, schedule 

for the work to occur, contracts are negotiated and ready for execution, NTP 
is essentially issued immediately after approval

PROCESS DIFFERENCES



PHASE PLAN PROCESS – DEFINED BY JDA
CONSERVANCY as MANAGING PARTY: PROCESS REPEATED WITH EACH PHASE OF PROJECT – SD, DD, CD+BIDDING, CONSTRUCTION

Waterloo 
Greenway 

Conservancy

City of Austin

Phase Plan

Waller Creek 
LGC

For approval of 
Phase Plan and 
authorization to 

proceed

MANAGING PARTY 
Draft, Revise, Finalize 

Review, Respond
RESPONDING PARTY 

PHASE PLAN INCLUDES (as applicable):
• Executive Summary
• Schedule w/ projected completion
• Project Map
• Team Identification
• Implementation Plan + Scopes of Work
• Design Criteria/Material 
• Project Budget w/ funding sources
• Cost Overrun Funding
• Requirements for Use of Funds
• Capital Needs Timing
• Compliance with Foundational Articles
• Any Third-Party Agreements
• Procurement Process Requirements
• Proposed Construction Delivery Method
• MWBE Plan (if using City funds)
• Insurance + Bonding
• Easements + Real Property Interests
• License Agreements for Naming Rights
• Operations + Maintenance Plan w/ funding 
• Maintenance in ROWs
• Utilities Cost + Metering
• Payments to COA for operations
• Revenue Source + Fees, Activities + Rates

2 months minimum



STANDARD CITY CIP PROCESS
VIA CAPITAL CONTRACTING OFFICE (CCO) using COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSAL (CSP) METHODOLOGY

City of Austin
Sponsoring 

Department(s)

6 weeks 
RCA

City Council

For approval of 
CSP delivery 

method

• Project Scope
• Project Map
• Implementation Plan
• Design Documents
• Project Budget w/ 

funding sources
• Develop (w/CCO):

- Evaluation Criteria
- Contract Documents

Capital 
Contracting 
Office (CCO)

RCA to approve 
alternative method

6 weeks 
solicitation

7 months minimum

Capital 
Contracting 
Office (CCO)

RCA to authorize 
contract negotiations 

1 week 
SMBR

4 weeks 
evaluation

6 weeks 
RCA

City Council

For approval of 
selection; authority to 

negotiate contract

4 weeks contract 
negotiation

CCO administers solicitation, 
response evaluation, 
recommendation to
approve contractor

CCO 
administers 

contract 
negotiations



WITHOUT APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 20-2504
CITY AS MANAGING PARTY, INCLUDING CCO using CSP METHODOLOGY

City of Austin
Sponsoring 

Department(s)

City 
Council

• Project Scope
• Project Map
• Implementation Plan
• Design Documents
• Project Budget w/ 

funding sources
• Develop (w/CCO):

- Evaluation Criteria
- Contract Documents

(CCO)

RCA

CCO 
solicitation 
+ selection

Waterloo 
Greenway 

Conservancy

8 months minimum

approval 
of CSP

(CCO)

City 
Council

RCA

approval of 
contractor

CCO 
contract 

negotiation

7 months minimum

City of Austin
Sponsoring 

Department(s)

Waterloo 
Greenway 

Conservancy

Construction

Phase Plan

Waller Creek 
LGC

approval of Phase 
Plan and 

authorization to 
proceedIncludes all 

required Phase Plan 
documentation

1 month overlap 2 months minimum



WITH APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 20-2504
CITY AS MANAGING PARTY, INCLUDING CCO using CSP METHODOLOGY – INTEGRATED APPROACH

City of Austin
Sponsoring 

Department(s)

(CCO)

RFA

Waterloo 
Greenway 

Conservancy

approval 
of CSP

Waller 
Creek LGC

approval of Phase Plan 
and authorization to 

proceed

2 months minimum

CD+Bidding

Phase Plan

Includes all 
required Phase Plan 
documentation

CCO 
solicitation 
+ selection 

included 
within the 

scope 
covered by  
Phase Plan 

MANAGING PARTY 
Draft, Revise, Finalize 

Review, Respond
RESPONDING PARTY 

City of Austin
Sponsoring 

Department(s)

(CCO)

RFA

Waterloo 
Greenway 

Conservancy

approval of 
contractor

Waller 
Creek LGC

approval of Phase Plan 
and authorization to 

proceed

2 months minimum

Construction 

Phase Plan

Includes all 
required Phase Plan 
documentation

CCO 
negotiated 

contract 
ready for 
approval 
included 

within Phase 
Plan

MANAGING PARTY 
Draft, Revise, Finalize 

Review, Respond
RESPONDING PARTY 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS + BIDDING PHASE PLAN CONSTRUCTION PHASE PLAN



• What are the expected changes that will be made to the JDA based 
on this authority? What is the timeline to ensure that step is 
completed as expeditiously as possible?

The expected changes will be developed pending Council action. Possibilities 
include:

• Article II, Section 2.01: Roles of the Parties

• Article III, Section 3.04: Phase Plan Process

LGC QUESTION 3



PROPOSED TIMELINE

AUGUST MILESTONES

• August 7: LGC Meeting to request 
support for the proposed Council 
action 

• August 14: City Council Agenda 
Available

• August 27: City Council Meeting

FUTURE MILESTONES

• September – December 2020: 
JDA revisions and negotiation, Finalize 
by December 2020 LGC
• Proposed September workshop including 

leadership to kick off negotiations



As the Sponsoring Departments 
for the City of Austin, PARD and 
WPD request the LGC to consider 
formally approving a 
recommendation to support this 
action.

REQUEST FOR LGC SUPPORT



Questions + Discussion 
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